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Devon Archives and Local Studies  
Parish Information Page 
 
East Ogwell 
 
East Ogwell is located within Teignbridge local authority area. Historically it formed part of 
Wonford Hundred. It falls within Moretonhampstead Deanery for ecclesiastical purposes. 
The Deaneries are used to arrange the typescript Church Notes of B.F.Cresswell which are 
held in the Westcountry Studies Library.  
 
The population was 256 in 1801 219 in 1901. Figures for other years are available on the 
local studies website. In 1641/2 81 adult males signed the Protestation returns.  
 
A parish history file is held in Newton Abbot Library.  You can look for other material on the 
community by using the place search on the main local studies database. Further historical 
information is also available on the Genuki website.  
 
Maps 
The image below is of the East Ogwell area on Donn's one inch to the mile survey of 1765. 

 On the County Series Ordnance Survey mapping the area is to be found on 1:2,500 
sheet 109/15  

 Six inch (1:10560) sheet 109SE 
 The National Grid reference for the centre of the area is SX838701 
 On the post 1945 National Grid Ordnance Survey mapping the sheets are: 

o Six inch to a mile (1:10,000) sheet SX87SW 
o Explorer (1:25,000) mapping sheet 031 
o Landranger (1:50,000) mapping sheet 202 

 Geological sheet 339 also covers the area 
 
Extract from Devon by W.G.Hoskins (1954), included by kind permission of the copyright 
holder: 
 

East Ogwell has a 14th century cruciform church (St. Bartholomew). In the 15th 
century the N. transept was enlarged into a full aisle; the S. transept was left 
untouched. It contains the canopied Elizabethan altar-tomb of Richard Reynell, 
Sheriff of Devon (d. 1585), and of his wife Agnes. The chancel screen is of an early 
square-headed type, probably early 15th century A Jacobean screen spans the tower 
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arch. Note also the fine octagonal 14th century font, and some ancient glass in the 
vestry window.  
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East Pilton 
 
East Pilton is located within North Devon local authority area. Historically it formed part of 
Braunton Hundred. It falls within Barnstaple Deanery for ecclesiastical purposes. The 
Deaneries are used to arrange the typescript Church Notes of B.F.Cresswell which are held 
in the Westcountry Studies Library. Civil parish combining with West Pilton to make Pilton.  
 
You can look for other material on the community by using the place search on the main 
local studies database. Further historical information is also available on the Genuki 
website.  
 
Maps 
The image below is of the East Pilton area on Donn's one inch to the mile survey of 1765. 

 On the County Series Ordnance Survey mapping the area is to be found on 1:2,500 
sheet 13/2  

 Six inch (1:10560) sheet 13NW 
 The National Grid reference for the centre of the area is SS557339 
 On the post 1945 National Grid Ordnance Survey mapping the sheets are: 

o Six inch to a mile (1:10,000) sheet SS53SE 
o Explorer (1:25,000) mapping sheet Explorer 139 
o Landranger (1:50,000) mapping sheet 180 

 Geological sheet 293 also covers the area 
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East Portlemouth 
 
East Portlemouth is located within South Hams local authority area. Historically it formed 
part of Coleridge Hundred. It falls within Woodleigh Deanery for ecclesiastical purposes. The 
Deaneries are used to arrange the typescript Church Notes of B.F.Cresswell which are held 
in the Westcountry Studies Library.  
 
The population was 298 in 1801 264 in 1901. Figures for other years are available on the 
local studies website. In the valuation of 1334 it was assessed at £00/09/02. The lay subsidy 
of 1524 valued the community at £04/08/06. In 1641/2 70 adult males signed the 
Protestation returns. A market is recorded from 14 cent..  
 
A parish history file is held in Kingsbridge Library. You can look for other material on the 
community by using the place search on the main local studies database. Further historical 
information is also available on the Genuki website.  
 
Maps 
The image below is of the East Portlemouth area on Donn's one inch to the mile survey of 
1765. 

 
 On the County Series Ordnance Survey mapping the area is to be found on 1:2,500 

sheet 136/15  
 Six inch (1:10560) sheet 136SE 
 The National Grid reference for the centre of the area is SX748384 
 On the post 1945 National Grid Ordnance Survey mapping the sheets are: 

o Six inch to a mile (1:10,000) sheet SX73NW 
o Outdoor Leisure (1:25,000) mapping sheet 20 
o Landranger (1:50,000) mapping sheet 202 

 Geological sheet 355 also covers the area 
 
A fair is known from: 14 cent.. [It is intended to include the local section from The glove is 
up! Devon's historic fairs, by Tricia Gerrish, by kind permission of the author].  
 
Extract from Devon by W.G.Hoskins (1954), included by kind permission of the copyright 
holder: 
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Portlemouth faces Salcombe (to which there is a ferry) across the mouth of the 
Kingsbridge estuary. From the hillside just below the parish church is seen one of the 
most beautiful estuary views in England, looking N. to Kingsbridge and the distant 
Moor. The coastal scenery is also very beautiful; most of the cliffs belong to the 
National Trust. The church (St. Winwaloe) suffered a thorough restoration in 1881 
when the floor-levels were radically altered. All the window tracery, roofs, and 
seating were modernised at the same time. The rood-screen (c. 1500), of the 
Dartmouth type, probably marks the completion of the new fabric. The lower panels 
have a fine series of figure paintings, the figure holding a church being St. Winwaloe.  
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East Putford 
 
East Putford is located within Torridge local authority area. Historically it formed part of 
Shebbear Hundred. It falls within Holsworthy Deanery for ecclesiastical purposes. The 
Deaneries are used to arrange the typescript Church Notes of B.F.Cresswell which are held 
in the Westcountry Studies Library.  
 
The population was 139 in 1801 125 in 1901. Figures for other years are available on the 
local studies website. In 1641/2 36 adult males signed the Protestation returns.  
 
A parish history file is held in Holsworthy Library.  You can look for other material on the 
community by using the place search on the main local studies database. Further  
 
Maps 
The image below is of the East Putford area on Donn's one inch to the mile survey of 1765. 

 
 On the County Series Ordnance Survey mapping the area is to be found on 1:2,500 

sheet 28/15  
 Six inch (1:10560) sheet 28SE 
 The National Grid reference for the centre of the area is SS368164 
 On the post 1945 National Grid Ordnance Survey mapping the sheets are: 

o Six inch to a mile (1:10,000) sheet SS31NE 
o Explorer (1:25,000) mapping sheet 126 
o Landranger (1:50,000) mapping sheet 190 

 Geological sheet 307 also covers the area 
 
Extract from Devon by W.G.Hoskins (1954), included by kind permission of the copyright 
holder: 
 

Putford, East is a pleasant little place among trees, with good quiet views and some 
picturesque stone-built farmhouses, probably of Elizabethan date. The church 
(dedication unknown) was almost wholly rebuilt in 1882. It contains an elegant 12th 
century font, some late medieval tiles in the south porch, and a pulpit made out of a 
medieval rood-screen.  
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Among the farms of the parish, Mambury and Winslade are interesting. Mambury, 
approached by a long avenue of beeches, was a freehold estate from its beginning in 
the 12th or 13th century.  
 
Winslade lies in remote country, below the topmost point of Melbury Hill (709 ft.). It 
gave its name to the Wynslade (sometimes Wydeslade) family, who were long 
seated here. John Wynslade and his son William took a prominent part in the 
Western Rebellion of 1549; the former was executed for his share in the rising and 
all his estates were forfeited to Edward VI. The present farmhouse contains a good 
deal of the early 16th century mansion.  
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East Stonehouse 
 
East Stonehouse is located within Plymouth local authority area. The population was 3407 in 
1801 15111 in 1901. Figures for other years are available on the local studies website. The 
lay subsidy of 1524 valued the community at £07/10/06. In 1641/2 232 adult males signed 
the Protestation returns. A turnpike was established in 1751. Absorbed into Plymouth 1914. 
A market is recorded from 1822.  
 
You can look for other material on the community on the Plymouth community page and by 
using the place search on the main local studies database. Further historical information is 
also available on the Genuki website. 
 
Maps 
The image below is of the East Stonehouse area on Donn's one inch to the mile survey of 
1765. 

 
 The National Grid reference for the centre of the area is SX465535 
 On the post 1945 National Grid Ordnance Survey mapping the sheets are: 

o Six inch to a mile (1:10,000) sheet SX45SE 
o Landranger (1:50,000) mapping sheet 201  

 
Illustrations 
The image below is of East Stonehouse as included in the Library's illustrations collection 
website. Other images can be searched for on the local studies catalogue.  
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